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October 24, 1940

Forrest Allen, Director of Athletics
University of Kansas
Lawrence, Kansas
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Dear Phog:

L My sons noted from the schedule that we picked up
at K.U. last summer that Kansas is playing Villanova on
Saturday, November 2nd and we hope to get down to the game.

Would be pleased to have you inform me as to where
the Kansas headquarters will be and whether or not there will
be a Kansas section. If you have any tickets on your hands
- that you feel might not be used I could put them to the use
~ of future K,U. stars,

Sincerely yours,

i . /‘ %
J. Do Shreve ; | //{% | AN~
171 Belvidere Ave. f _
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